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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 5:19 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Blackcaps v Sri Lanka T20, Dulux Super Bash, Volunteer for Auckland RSA, plus much 

more!

  

The Hood - Blackcaps v Sri Lanka T20, Dulux 
Super Bash, Volunteer for Auckland RSA, 

plus much more! 

Blackcaps v Sri Lanka T20 - Sunday 2 April 
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This summer the stars will shine – Don’t miss the BLACKCAPS as they take 
on Sri Lanka in the 1st T20. 
  
Gates open at 11:30am, with the first ball at 1:00pm.  
  
We have a limited number of complimentary tickets to give away to 
members of The Hood. 
  
They will be available from 9:30am at Entry G Reception, Sunday 2 April 
on a first in, first served basis. Tickets are limited to two per household 
in The Hood. 
  
Alternatively, you can purchase tickets through Ticketek.   

  
 

Traffic Management 
  
There will be a Traffic Management Plan in place for this fixture which can 
be viewed here. 
  
The Resident Only Parking Scheme will be in operation from 11am to 5pm on 
Sunday 2 April. Parking in this area will be permitted for vehicles displaying a 
valid parking permit on the dash or registered with Auckland Transport.  
 
If you need a temporary parking permit, these are available for collection 
from Entry G Reception during business hours Monday to Friday, or on event 
day. You must bring evidence of address dated within the last two months. 

  
 

Assistance 
  
If you require assistance during the event, please call our 24-hour hotline on 
(09) 815 4820. This will connect to our Venue Operations Centre, who will be 
able to assist with your query. You can also email us for less urgent enquiries 
on info@edenpark.co.nz 

  
 

Dulux Super Bash - Wednesday 5 April 
  
The Dulux Super Bash 2023 is back! 
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The cricket season might be coming to a close, but Eden Park has one more 
smash hit for you. 
  
If you fancy your chances of becoming the ultimate Super Bash champion 
and winning $5,000, this is your opportunity! 
  
As a small token of our appreciation for you, our Hood community, Eden Park 
would like to offer you tickets to the competition for just $29!  
  
Follow the link to access your discounted tickets below and enter the 
code ‘TheHood’ in the password bar. Food and beverage are available 
for purchase on field, so you don’t have to worry about dinner for the 
evening! 

 Mega cash prize of $5,000 for winning the Dulux Super Bash 
 Great spot prizes thanks to Kookaburra, Dulux, The ACC & Eden 

Park. 
 Spectators enter for free, with only participants requiring a ticket. 
 There will be four available rounds (from 4pm till 8pm) to book your 

slot, with the Championship round starting at 8pm should you qualify. 

One day only, under the lights, on Wednesday 5th April 2023 - grab your 
tickets through Ticketek. Parking is available for free on-site in the bus hub 
off Sandringham Road. We can’t wait to see you there! 
  
Visit our website, Dulux Super Bash - Eden Park or contact Austin at 
AJones@EdenPark.co.nz for more information. 

    

Volunteer to Help Auckland RSA 
  

The Auckland RSA is looking for volunteers to help at poppy stations at six 
stations around Auckland between 17-22 April.  
  
There are two shifts (10am-2pm and 2pm-6pm) and the locations will be 
Greenlane, Mt Eden, Victoria Park, Royal Oak, Ponsonby and Herne Bay. 
  
If you would like to help, please contact Glennis Mills at Auckland RSA – 
Glennis.mills@aucklandrsa.org.nz.  
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AA Insurance Big Little Sponsorship 
  

The fourth AA Big Little Sponsorship is now live. 
  
Your primary school could WIN one of two $10,000 sports grants! 
Nominations are now open nationwide; share the love for your local school 
by nominating them to help their littlest athletes play a little freer. 
  
To find out more or to nominate a deserving primary school, you can head to 
the AA Big Little Sponsorship website. Terms and conditions apply. 

  
 

Get ready for Greatness with Samsung 
  

Our partners at Samsung have great things on the horizon, with the next 
generation of Samsung TVs releasing soon. 
  
Sign up at this link to get an early peek at the range and be in to win! 
  
Terms and conditions apply.  

  
 

What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us in cheering on your team. 
  
Over the next month we have:  
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 Wellington Phoenix v Brisbane Roar - Sunday 16 April 
 Blues v Waratahs - Saturday 22 April 

Grab your tickets from the links above! 

    

          

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


